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Mary Ashburn Pearson

From: Mark Metzler <mmetzler@rettew.com>

Sent: Monday, October 24, 2016 12:21 PM

To: Mary Ashburn Pearson

Cc: Mark Metzler

Subject: FW: Carroll County Regional Airport (CCRA; Carroll County, MD) - Summary of Areas 

Viewed During JD Field Visit (9/23/2016) (UNCLASSIFIED)

FYI 

 

From: Thomas Stich  

Sent: Monday, October 17, 2016 2:47 PM 

To: Mark Metzler <mmetzler@rettew.com> 

Subject: FW: Carroll County Regional Airport (CCRA; Carroll County, MD) - Summary of Areas Viewed During JD Field Visit 

(9/23/2016) (UNCLASSIFIED) 

 
Mark, 

 

If I interpret this correctly, we should be good to go regarding the JD forms. 

 

Kind regards 

Tom 

 

RETTEW 
We answer to you. 

An Engineering News-Record Top Design Firm 
 

Thomas Stich 

Senior Environmental Scientist 

3020 Columbia Avenue 

Lancaster, PA 17603 

Office: 717.394.3721 x3287 

www.rettew.com 

 

 

From: Bole, Donald R NAB [mailto:Donald.R.Bole@usace.army.mil]  

Sent: Monday, October 17, 2016 2:43 PM 

To: Frazier, Mary A NAB <Mary.A.Frazier@usace.army.mil> 

Cc: Thomas Stich <tstich@rettew.com> 

Subject: FW: Carroll County Regional Airport (CCRA; Carroll County, MD) - Summary of Areas Viewed During JD Field Visit 

(9/23/2016) (UNCLASSIFIED) 

 

This message originated from outside your organization 

 

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED 

 

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED 
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Hi Mary, 

 

Please see Mr. Stitch's field notes for the Carroll County Regional Airport. We (USACE) did not make any 

changes to any of the stream or wetland boundaries or bog turtle habitat determination.  

 

Tom - Thanks for the summary of field notes. 

 

Thanks, 

Don 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: Thomas Stich [mailto:tstich@rettew.com]  

Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2016 1:53 PM 

To: Bole, Donald R NAB <Donald.R.Bole@usace.army.mil> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Carroll County Regional Airport (CCRA; Carroll County, MD) - Summary of Areas 

Viewed During JD Field Visit (9/23/2016) 

 

Good afternoon Don, 

 

 

 

As per our conversation while on site last Friday (9/23/2016), below is a summary of properties and 

wetlands/watercourses that were viewed. 

 

For convenience, if possible, please reference "Aquatic Resource Delineation Plans" (seven sheets) provided as 

part of the bound report. The information is provided in the order that wetlands were visited in the field. 

 

 

 

Sheet 3 of 7 

 

1. Wetland #9: previously delineated (delineation confirmed in the field by RETTEW 2016), this wetland was 

also visited by Mary Frazier, USACE, in August 2016 and is Bog Turtle Habitat (along both sides of Pinch 

Valley Road) 

 

2. Wetland #12: previously visited by M. Frazier, but adjacent to Pinch Valley Road (we walked past this 

wetland, this area was not identified as bog turtle habitat, S. Smith, MD DNR, agreed) 

 

3. W160422-1120: an herbaceous area (from which we were directed to move flags by the property owner and 

prime consultant); the area had cardinal flower in the vegetation community; again, this wetland was visited 

9/23/2016 (and previously with M. Frazier, USACE) 

 

 

 

Sheet 2 of 7 

 

1. W160506-0920 (very small wetland, spring seep, to the east of Indian Valley Trail) 

 

2. W160505-1250: wetland with open water component, very mucky in places. This wetland and those listed 

below are all west of Indian Valley Trail 
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3. W160505-1230 

 

4. W160505-1220 

 

5. W160429-1040 

 

6. W160429-1300 

 

Please note: it is our understanding that the remaining wetlands/watercourses illustrated on Sheet 2 of 7 (for 

instance, W160505-1420, W160505-1515, and W160506-0835) are acceptable to the USACE, though are very 

difficult to access in the field. 

 

 

 

Sheet 1 of 7 

 

1. W160414-0830: PEM along Bear Branch (this area is north of Pleasant Valley Road) 

 

2. W160420-1630: PEM along Bear Branch (this area is north of Pleasant Valley Road) 

 

3. W160421-1010: PEM, distant (though visible) from our viewing location 

 

4. W160421-1220: had to cross a barbed-wire fence, a continuation of Wetland #13 (listed as 5. Immediately 

following this entry) 

 

5. Wetland #13: enough was viewed to make determination 

 

 

 

If any of this information appears to be in error or if you recall details of our field visit differently, please let me 

know and I will correct. 

 

 

 

We really do appreciate the collective effort of USACE personnel involved in this project. 

 

 

 

If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact me (Cell: 717.818.3461; email: 

tstich@rettew.com <mailto:tstich@rettew.com> ). 

 

 

 

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

 

Blockedwww.rettew.com <Blockedhttp://www.rettew.com/>  

 

 

 

 

 

 

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED 

 

 

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED 
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Mary Ashburn Pearson

From: Frazier, Mary A CIV USARMY CENAB (US) <Mary.A.Frazier@usace.army.mil>

Sent: Wednesday, March 08, 2017 2:00 PM

To: Mary Ashburn Pearson

Subject: RE: Carroll County Regional Airport - JD Request

The best thing to do is finalize it and apply for a permit.  I have 50 projects and am doing the best I can to get stuff out. 

I'm sorry but all the AJDs take a long time. 

 

Mary Frazier 

Ecologist 

Corps of Engineers,  Regulatory Branch 

410-962-5679 or cell 410-960-2182 

 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: Mary Ashburn Pearson [mailto:mapearson@deltaairport.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, March 08, 2017 11:35 AM 

To: Frazier, Mary A CIV USARMY CENAB (US) <Mary.A.Frazier@usace.army.mil>; Mark Metzler <mmetzler@rettew.com> 

Cc: Thomas Stich <tstich@rettew.com>; Laura Hall <lhall@rettew.com> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Carroll County Regional Airport - JD Request 

 

Ms. Frazier, 

 

Circling back to this J.D. request.  This project is ready to be finalized, and the J.D. is the last piece of the puzzle before 

finalization.  Can you provide an ETA on when we can expect to receive confirmation, for project planning purposes? 

 

Thank you, 

 

Mary Ashburn 

 

 

Mary Ashburn Pearson, AICP 

DELTA AIRPORT CONSULTANTS, INC. 

P. 804.955.4556 F. 804.275.8371  

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: Frazier, Mary A CIV USARMY CENAB (US) [mailto:Mary.A.Frazier@usace.army.mil]  

Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2017 10:21 AM 

To: Mary Ashburn Pearson <mapearson@deltaairport.com>; Mark Metzler <mmetzler@rettew.com> 

Cc: Thomas Stich <tstich@rettew.com>; Laura Hall <lhall@rettew.com> 

Subject: RE: Carroll County Regional Airport - JD Request 

 

I have not been able to even look at the basis sheets. I have over 50 projects that are permit applications, and as you 

know they take priority. 

 

I have not forgotten you however. 

 

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

Sent: Friday, December 30, 2016 8:42 AM 

To: Frazier, Mary A CIV USARMY CENAB (US) <Mary.A.Frazier@usace.army.mil>; Mark Metzler <mmetzler@rettew.com> 

Cc: Thomas Stich <tstich@rettew.com>; Laura Hall <lhall@rettew.com> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Carroll County Regional Airport - JD Request 

 

Good morning Ms. Frazier, 

 

As a follow up to a voicemail I left earlier, we are circling back on this J.D. request at Carroll County Airport.   

 

We appreciate your time on this project! 

 

Thank you, 

 

 

Mary Ashburn 

 

 

Mary Ashburn Pearson, AICP 

DELTA AIRPORT CONSULTANTS, INC. 

P. 804.955.4556 F. 804.275.8371  

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: Frazier, Mary A NAB [mailto:Mary.A.Frazier@usace.army.mil]  

Sent: Monday, October 31, 2016 8:02 AM 

To: Mark Metzler <mmetzler@rettew.com> 

Cc: Mary Ashburn Pearson <mapearson@deltaairport.com>; Thomas Stich <tstich@rettew.com>; Laura Hall 

<lhall@rettew.com> 

Subject: RE: Carroll County Regional Airport - JD Request 

 

As you may be aware, JDs are not on the priority list. I previously suggested you apply for the permit, which is a higher 

priority. We are short on staff and have been inundated with verifications of the previously issued GPs that have expired 

since we are now working under the GP-5.  Therefore I cannot reliably give you a time frame. 

 

I have not been able to review the JD basis sheets Tom submitted but hope to get to them in late November. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Mary Frazier 

Ecologist 

Corps of Engineers,  Regulatory Branch 

410-962-5679 or cell 410-960-2182 

 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: Mark Metzler [mailto:mmetzler@rettew.com]  
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Sent: Friday, October 28, 2016 3:50 PM 

To: Frazier, Mary A NAB <Mary.A.Frazier@usace.army.mil> 

Cc: Mary Ashburn Pearson <mapearson@deltaairport.com>; Thomas Stich <tstich@rettew.com>; Mark Metzler 

<mmetzler@rettew.com>; Laura Hall <lhall@rettew.com> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Carroll County Regional Airport - JD Request 

 

Good afternoon Ms. Frazier: 

 

  

 

I understand from Thomas Stich of RETTEW, the remaining JD field views went well on Friday, September 23, 2016 and I 

believe there were follow-up emails in this same regard between yourself, Donald Bole/USACE and Thomas Stich. 

 

As you are aware, Carroll County Regional Airport is in the midst of planning efforts for the expansion of their airport; 

part of this planning process involves the identification of wetlands, streams or other regulated waterbodies within the 

project area. 

 

Now that the on-site, field investigation portion of the JD process is complete, I assume the USACE agrees with 

RETTEW's field delineation (since we were not informed otherwise)  and will be moving forward with the remaining JD 

process.  

 

  

 

In the interest of our client being able to confidently move ahead with their planning and design endeavors, would you 

kindly confirm where the USACE is in this JD process and when you might have a fully completed JD? 

 

  

 

Thank you for your time in this matter thus far, 

 

  

 

Sincerely,  

 

  

 

RETTEW 

 

We answer to you. 

 

An Engineering News-Record Top Design Firm 

 

  

 

Mark A. Metzler 

 

Group Manager/Sr. Environmental Scientist 

 

3020 Columbia Avenue 

 

Lancaster, PA 17603 
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Office: 800-738-8395 x3172 

 

Direct: 717-344-5015 

 

BlockedBlockedBlockedwww.rettew.com <BlockedBlockedBlockedhttp://www.rettew.com/>  

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

  
3020 Columbia Avenue, Lancaster, PA  17603   Phone: (717) 394-3721   
E-mail: rettew@rettew.com ● Web site: rettew.com  

M E M O R A N D U M 
TO: Mary Ashburn Pearson, Delta Airport Consultants, LLC 

FROM: Thomas Stich 

DATE: July 5, 2016 (Revised October 31, 2016) 

PROJECT NAME:  Carroll County Regional Airport PROJECT NO. 024552011 

SUBJECT: Wetland Investigation 

INTRODUCTION 

On behalf of Delta Airport Consultants, LLC (Delta), wetland investigations of the proposed Carroll County Regional 
Airport project area were conducted during the Spring (April and May) of 2008 and Spring (April and May) of 2016, 
subsequent to revisions to the shape and area of the site, by qualified wetland biologists of RETTEW Associates, 
Inc. These field investigations included the airport property and expansion parcels necessary to support the 
extension of the runway and upgrade of the airport.  
 
SITE DESCRIPTION 

Presently, the project area is 834.94 acres in size and is located near the limits of Westminster, MD, in Carroll 
County, Maryland. The project appears on the Littlestown, MD-PA, New Windsor, MD, and Westminster, MD 7.5-
minute United States Geological Survey (USGS) Topographic Quadrangle maps (39.612766, -77.013517), 
Attachment A. The area of investigation (AOI) is provided on the Aerial Basemap, Attachment A. The proposed 
plans call for the expansion of the airport and may include construction of a new runway, extension of existing 
runway/taxi way, and supporting infrastructure. Generally, the site lies within a mixed-use area, being bordered 
by commercial, institutional, industrial, residential, and agricultural properties. Vegetative communities within 
the site reflect these varied land uses and include mowed lawns, agricultural fields, mature and successional forest 
stands, floodplains, and wetlands. The site is located within three watersheds: the northern part of the site drains 
to Bear Branch, the southeastern part of the site drains to the North Branch West Branch Patapsco River, and the 
southern/southwestern part drains to Meadow Branch Big Pipe Creek. All wetlands and streams are non-tidal.  
 
METHODS 

RETTEW conducted the wetland investigation of the AOI using the wetland delineation methodology outlined in 
the 1987 Corps of Engineers Wetland Delineation Manual and the Regional Supplement to the Corps of Engineers 
Wetland Delineation Manual: Eastern Mountain and Piedmont Region (Version 2.0). This approach recognizes the 
three parameters of vegetation, soils, and hydrology to identify and delineate wetlands. Depressions, changes in 
topography, areas with concentrations of hydrophytic vegetation, and areas of concentrated water flow received 
particular attention. Remotely-sensed data, such as USFWS National Wetlands Inventory and USDA Soils Survey 
mapping, was reviewed; such mapping is included in Attachment A. The purpose of the investigation was to 
identify wetland and stream boundaries within the AOI so as to avoid or minimize impacts to these natural 
resources. Representative sampling points were selected to characterize the conditions observed within the AOI. 
 
Please note that since 2008, the site area has been re-configured and expanded. Previously investigated (in 2008) 
portions of the site that are contained within the limits of the re-configured site were re-visited and checked to 
determine if previously delineated limits were still representative of present site conditions. Largely, many of the 
wetlands delineated in 2008 remained unchanged in 2016. However, we did observe some minor differences in 
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the limits of W-9 and W-11 as were delineated in 2008 versus those observed in 2016. These areas were updated 
to reflect present site conditions and are illustrated on the Aquatic Resource Delineation Plan in Attachment A 
as well as listed in the Summary of Wetlands Table 3 in Attachment B. For reference, the original wetland 
delineation report is included as Attachment E.  
 
In some instances, landowners did not grant permission to access their properties. When such occurred, 
environmental conditions were based on previously collected data, remotely sensed data, and/or field views of 
the property from beyond parcel boundaries. Properties to which landowners prohibited access are indicated on 
the Aquatic Resource Delineation Plan (Attachment A).  
 
RESULTS AND DISCUSSION 

RETTEW’s review of existing documentation and the field investigations resulted in the identification of 27 
wetlands and 25 streams in total within the AOI. Five streams and five wetlands that were identified during the 
original 2008 delineation are located within the current project area and were confirmed in 2016 with minor 
boundary adjustments; the expanded portion of the AOI contains an additional 22 wetlands and 22 streams; 
however, two of the streams in the expanded portion are continuations of streams from the original delineations 
and are not considered separate streams. All streams and wetlands within the current project area are listed in 
the Wetland/Stream Summary Tables in Attachment B. Sampling points in the expanded portion were collected 
to document representative upland and wetland conditions observed within the AOI, which is discussed below. 
Sampling Points conducted during the original delineation in 2008 are located in the original wetland delineation 
report included as Attachment E. Generally, the site has been used for industrial, residential, institutional, 
commercial, silvicultural, and agricultural purposes. These historic and current anthropogenic activities have 
influenced the physiognomy, resulting in largely graminoid-forb wetlands communities and variously-aged upland 
timber stands. Many of the wetlands are adjacent to streams and occur in the floodplains of these streams.    
 
Uplands 

Much of the upland area was described as wooded hills and slopes, agricultural fields, and maintained lawn areas. 
In areas having a more mature timber stand, the canopy of the vegetation community was composed of oaks 
(Quercus rubra, Q. montana), cherries (Prunus pensylvanica, P. serotina), hickories (Carya ovata, C. tomentosa), 
and tuliptree (Liriodendron tulipifera). In the sapling/shrub stratum of these wooded, upland areas, species such 
as American witch-hazel (Hamamelis virginiana), northern spicebush (Lindera benzoin), and sapling-sized 
specimens of cherries and hickories were observed. Much of the remainder of the site experiences more frequent 
anthropogenic perturbations (e.g. mowing, planting) which is reflected in the species composition of the 
vegetation community. Please refer to the “Herb” section of Table 1 (Attachment B) for species commonly 
encountered in such areas. Data forms representative of sample points completed in upland habitats can be found 
in Attachment C.   
 
Wetlands  

Wetlands habitats were mostly observed adjacent to various streams and in areas that were topographically lower 
than adjoining uplands. Locations of many of the wetlands coincides with mapped locations of “hydric” soils map 
units, these being Baile silt loam and Hatboro silt loam. Some of the larger wetlands, such as those associated with 
Bear Branch and the UNT to West Branch North Branch Patapsco River, did contain some small upland inclusions, 
however, such inclusions serve to function ecologically within the floodplain context. Dominant herbaceous 
vegetation recorded at sampling points in wetlands is listed in Table 2 (Attachment B). Sampling points completed 
in these wetlands exhibited various combinations of the three parameters characteristic of wetlands. A summary 
of all wetlands within the project area is listed in Table 3 (Attachment B).  
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Stream Information 

In general, surficial hydrology in the northern portion of the site drains to Bear Branch and/or several unnamed 
tributaries (UNTs) to Bear Branch. The southeastern portion of the site drains to the West Branch North Branch 
Patapsco River via a UNT to West Branch North Branch Patapsco River while the southern and southwestern 
portions drain to an unnamed tributary to Meadow Branch Big Pipe Creek. These receiving streams are all 
perennial in nature. Information on relative locations of streams and wetlands, flow direction of streams, and 
stream dimensions is illustrated on the Aquatic Resource Delineation Plan (Attachment A). A summary of all 
streams within the project area is listed in Table 4 (Attachment B). 
 
CONCLUSION 

During the investigation of the Carroll County Regional Airport AOI, RETTEW identified/confirmed a total of 27 
wetlands and 25 streams. Please refer to the attached Aquatic Resource Delineation Plan (Attachment A) for 
sampling point and photo locations. Summary Tables of all wetlands and streams within the current project area 
are provided in Attachment B. The sampling points collected within the AOI were recorded on the Wetland 
Determination Data Forms provided in Attachment C. Representative site photographs are provided in 
Attachment D. 
 
Wetlands, ponds, and streams, are regulated by the United States Army Corps of Engineers and the Maryland 
Department of the Environment. Any encroachments, fills, or crossings of these areas will require the appropriate 
state and federal permits.  
 
 
Prepared by:   ________________________________________ 
  Thomas J. Stich, Senior Environmental Scientist 
 
 
Reviewed by:   __ ______________________________________ 
  Mark A. Metzler, Group Manager 
 
 
N:\Shared\Projects\02455\024552011\NS\Wet_Memo\REVISED MEMO 10-3-16\Wetmemo-CCRA-Rev-10-31-16.docx 
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ATTACHMENT B 
 

TABLES 
  





Table 1 
Dominant plant species recorded in upland habitats within the AOI  

(2016 Sample Points Only) 
Stratum Species Common Name Indicator Status 

Tree 

Acer negundo Ash-leaf maple FAC 

Liriodendron tulipifera Tuliptree FACU 

Morus rubra Red mulberry FACU 

Prunus pensylvanica Fire cherry FACU 

Quercus rubra Northern red oak FACU 

Robinia pseudoacacia Black locust FACU 

Sapling/Shrub 
 

Carya ovata Shagbark hickory FACU 

Hamamelis virginiana American witch-hazel FACU 

Lindera benzoin Northern spicebush FAC 

Lonicera tatarica Twinsisters FACU 

Prunus pensylvanica Fire cherry FACU 

Rubus phoenicolasius Wineberry FACU 

Herb 

Capsella bursa-pastoris Shepherd’s-purse FACU 

Dactylis glomerata Orchard grass FACU 

Erythronium americanum Yellow trout-lily NL* 

Glechoma hederaceae Ground-ivy NL* 

Lonicera japonica Japanese honeysuckle FACU 

Phalaris arundinacea Reed canary grass FACW 

Plantago major Great plantain FACU 

Poa trivialis Rough-stalk blue grass FACW 

Podophyllum peltatum May-apple FACU 

Taraxacum officinale Common dandelion FACU 

Parathelypteris noveboracensis New York fern FAC 

Woody Vine 
Lonicera japonica Japanese honeysuckle FACU 

Parthenocissus quinquefolia Virginia creeper FACU 
*NL: specimens could not be identified to species or are not listed in the USACE Eastern Mountains and Piedmont 2016 Regional 
Wetland Plant List. Please refer to data forms for additional information as to how indicator status was assigned. 

 



Table 2 
Dominant plant species recorded in wetland habitats within the AOI  

(2016 Sample Points Only) 

 

Stratum Latin Name Common Name Indicator Status 

Tree Acer rubrum Red maple FAC 

Sapling/Shrub Lindera benzoin Northern spicebush FAC 

Herb 

Carex stricta Uptight sedge OBL 

Impatiens capensis Spotted touch-me-not FACW 

Phalaris arundinacea Reed canary grass FACW 

Symplocarpus foetidus Skunk-cabbage OBL 



Table 3 
Summary of Wetlands with the AOI 

Wetland ID 
Wetland Size within 

AOI (acres) 
Wetland Type Coordinates (Centerpoint) 

Year of Original 
Delineation* 

160413-1130 1.07 PEM 39.628513, -77.023638 2016 

160420-1630 1.05 PEM 39.628360, -77.018750 2016 

160414-0830 0.24 PEM 39.628160, -77.017750 2016 

160421-1010 1.04 PEM 39.627791, -77.016830 2016 

160421-1220 0.08 PEM 39.625110, -77.016530 2016 

160429-1300 0.27 PEM/PSS 39.620464, -77.026302 2016 

160429-1030 0.005 PEM 39.620511, -77.026444 2016 

160505-1220 0.01 PEM 39.620588, -77.025978 2016 

160505-1230 0.09 PEM 39.620988, -77.020166 2016 

160505-1250 0.28 PEM/PUB 39.621472, -77.025833 2016 

160505-1515 0.03 PEM 39.622116, -77.026347 2016 

160505-1420 0.02 PEM 39.622731, -77.027020 2016 

160506-0835 0.01 PEM 39.623280, -77.025240 2016 

160506-0920 0.002 PEM 39.621433, -77.025469 2016 

160422-1120 0.64 PEM 39.614744, -77.019000 2016 

160422-0930 0.06 PEM 39.614300, -77.018800 2016 

160428-1425 5.63 PEM/PSS/PFO 39.601864, -76.989658 2016 

160428-1245 0.04 PEM 39.603533, -76.993340 2016 

160428-1250 0.12 PUB 39.603533, -76.993340 2016 

160428-1240 0.04 PUB 39.603780, -76.992895 2016 

160428-1105 0.06 PUB 39.608563, -77.013966 2016 

160428-1600 1.18 PUB 39.607125, -77.011806 2016 

9 4.09 PEM/PSS/PFO 39.617261, -77.014989 2008 

10 0.30 PEM/PSS/PFO 39.616481, -77.012594 2008 

11 0.27 PEM 39.614975, -77.010978 2008 

12 0.08 PEM/PFO 39.614994, -77.018372 2008 

14 0.06 PEM 39.600514, -77.004972 2008 

Total Wetland 
Acres: 

16.767    

 

*Further details regarding wetlands originally delineated in 2008 can be found in the August 2008 Wetland  
  Delineation Report in Attachment E. Acreages listed in this table have been updated where applicable based on  
  the 2016 investigation. 



Table 4 
Summary of Streams with the AOI 

Stream ID 

Stream 
Length 
within 

AOI (feet) 

Stream Type Coordinates (Start) Coordinates (End) 
Year of 
Original 

Delineation* 

5/160422-0900 3,109 Perennial RPW 39.612940/-77.019650 39.619097/-77.013475 2008/2016 

6 996 Perennial RPW 39.616395/-77.012456 39.618082/-77.014583 2008 

7 1,225 Perennial RPW 39.613485/-77.015891 39.616393/-77.015769 2008 

8/160414-1600 3,230 Perennial RPW 39.618444/-77.020714 39.625181/-77.016427 2008/2016 

10 628 Perennial RPW 39.615152/-77.018889 39.615851/-77.017005 2008 

160413-1100 250 Perennial RPW 39.628079/-77.022263 39.628697/-77.022333 2016 

160413-1130 2,170 Perennial RPW 39.627362/-77.015897 39.628925/-77.023603 2016 

160413-1325 6 Perennial RPW 39.628928/-77.023580 39.628325/-77.023603 2016 

160419-1600 140 Perennial RPW 39.628007/-77.016798 39.627986/-77.017258 2016 

160420-1540 30 Perennial RPW 39.628095/-77.017305 39.628083/-77.017384 2016 

160426-1100 115 Perennial RPW 39.620259/-77.026320 39.620508/-77.026154 2016 

160429-1040 109 Perennial RPW 39.620591/-77.026572 39.620492/-77.026224 2016 

160429-1050 26 Perennial RPW 39.620399/-77.026386 39.620417/-77.026299 2016 

160429-1345 1,172 Perennial RPW 39.619943/-77.026032 39.623183/-77.025137 2016 

160429-1355 185 Intermittent 39.622451/-77.027568 39.622303/-77.026970 2016 

160429-1410 30 Perennial RPW 39.620267/-77.026036 39.620295/-77.026129 2016 

160429-1440 409 Perennial RPW 39.622261/-77.027393 39.622255/-77.026024 2016 

160506-0850 531 Intermittent 39.621351/-77.025490 39.622672/-77.025370 2016 

160506-0930 17 Intermittent 39.623117/-77.025274 39.623135/-77.025220 2016 

160427-1320 397 Intermittent 39.604582/-77.008676 39.603949/-77.009683 2016 

160429-0730 54 Perennial RPW 39.605880/-77.011617 39.605738/-77.011674 2016 

160429-0740 77 Perennial RPW 39.605584/-77.011269 39.605416/-77.011415 2016 

160428-1215 1,029 Intermittent 39.601182/-76.994923 39.603485/-76.992838 2016 

160428-1300 2,114 Perennial RPW 39.604134/-76.993574 39.601400/-76.988022 2016 

160428-1310 39 Perennial RPW 39.604038/-76.993379 39.603940/-76.993327 2016 

Total Stream 
Length (feet): 

18,088    

 

*Further details regarding streams originally delineated in 2008 can be found in the August 2008 Wetland  
  Delineation Report in Attachment E. 
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Client:  
Delta Airport 
Consultants, Inc.

Site Name: 
Carroll County
Regional Airport

Site Location:
Carroll Co., MD

Project Number:  
024552011

RETTEW Associates, Inc.
Photo Documentation

Photo 1

Date Taken:
April 29, 2016

Photo Direction:
Northwest

Comments:
View generally 

northwest along the 
north limit of the 

Tansill Property. 
(DSC08704-P07-NW

Tansill Prop)

Photo 2

Date Taken:
April 29, 2016

Photo Direction:
Southwest

Comments:
A view of the 

forested portion of 
the Tansill Property. 
(DSC08707-P07-SW

Tansill Prop)



Client:  
Delta Airport 
Consultants, Inc.

Site Name: 
Carroll County
Regional Airport

Site Location:
Carroll Co., MD

Project Number:  
024552011

RETTEW Associates, Inc.
Photo Documentation

Photo 3

Date Taken:
April 29, 2016

Photo Direction:
East

Comments:
A no-till agricultural 

field on the Tansill
Property. (DSC08711-

PO7-E
Tansill Prop)

NOTE: Many of the  
no-till agriculture 

fields depicted in this 
document were 

recently treated with 
herbicides and/or 

pesticides.

Photo 4

Date Taken:
April 29, 2016

Photo Direction:
South

Comments:
An agricultural field 

on the Tansill
Property. (DSC08712-

P07-S
Tansill Prop)



Client:  
Delta Airport 
Consultants, Inc.

Site Name: 
Carroll County
Regional Airport

Site Location:
Carroll Co., MD

Project Number:  
024552011

RETTEW Associates, Inc.
Photo Documentation

Photo 5

Date Taken:
April 29, 2016

Photo Direction:
West

Comments:
The origin of 

STR160429-1040 and 
W160429-1030. 

(DSC08716-P07-W
Tansill Prop)

Photo 6

Date Taken:
April 29, 2016

Photo Direction:
Northwest

Comments:
An image of 

W160429-1300. 
(DSC08718-P07-NW

Tansill Prop)



Client:  
Delta Airport 
Consultants, Inc.

Site Name: 
Carroll County
Regional Airport

Site Location:
Carroll Co., MD

Project Number:  
024552011

RETTEW Associates, Inc.
Photo Documentation

Photo 7

Date Taken:
May 5, 2016

Photo Direction:
North

Comments:
View of W160505-1250 

and S160429-1345. 
According to a relative 
of the property owner, 
this area was formerly 

a man-made pond. The 
eroding earthen 

embankment (that 
forms the pond) has 

caused a drop in water 
levels. The sediment 
throughout this area 

creates an unsafe 
condition. (DSC08738

Tansill Prop)

Photo 8

Date Taken:
May 5, 2016

Photo Direction:
Northeast

Comments:
Image of W160505-

1420 and STR 
160429. (DSC08743

Tansill Prop)



Client:  
Delta Airport 
Consultants, Inc.

Site Name: 
Carroll County
Regional Airport

Site Location:
Carroll Co., MD

Project Number:  
024552011

RETTEW Associates, Inc.
Photo Documentation

Photo 9

Date Taken:
May 5, 2016

Photo Direction:
East

Comments:
STR160429-1440, the 

main stream on the 
Tansill Property and 

an unnamed 
tributary to Bear 

Branch. (08749
Tansill Prop)

Photo 10

Date Taken:
May 5, 2016

Photo Direction:
North

Comments:
W160505-1515 , a 
PEM on the Tansill

Property. This 
wetland, like others 

nearby, is strongly 
influenced by 

groundwater. (08755
Tansill Prop)



Client:  
Delta Airport 
Consultants, Inc.

Site Name: 
Carroll County
Regional Airport

Site Location:
Carroll Co., MD

Project Number:  
024552011

RETTEW Associates, Inc.
Photo Documentation

Photo 11

Date Taken:
April 14, 2016

Photo Direction:
East

Comments:
An image of Wetland 
12J (W12J), originally 

identified and 
delineated in 2008. 

Such wetlands were 
field-checked during 

this delineation 
effort. (DSC08511-

P08-E
Carroll Co P08)

Photo 12

Date Taken:
April 27, 2016

Photo Direction:
East

Comments:
A typical upland area, 

depicting an area 
composed primarily 

of scrub/shrub 
vegetation species in 
the foreground and a 

mixed upland 
hardwood stand in 

the background (on a 
more steeply sloping 

area). (DSC08625-
P08-E

Carroll Co P08)



Client:  
Delta Airport 
Consultants, Inc.

Site Name: 
Carroll County
Regional Airport

Site Location:
Carroll Co., MD

Project Number:  
024552011

RETTEW Associates, Inc.
Photo Documentation

Photo 13

Date Taken:
April 27, 2016

Photo Direction:
North

Comments:
View into the 

wooded area, at the 
top-of-slope, of the 
valley that drains to 

Stream #8. 
(DSC08627-P08-N

Carroll Co P08)

Photo 14

Date Taken:
April  22, 2016

Photo Direction:
North

Comments:
A portion of wetland 

W160422-1120. 
(DSC08566-P10)



Client:  
Delta Airport 
Consultants, Inc.

Site Name: 
Carroll County
Regional Airport

Site Location:
Carroll Co., MD

Project Number:  
024552011

RETTEW Associates, Inc.
Photo Documentation

Photo 15

Date Taken:
April 22, 2016

Photo Direction:
Southeast

Comments:
Upland area within 

the area of 
investigation (AOI). 

Land use throughout 
is predominantly 

agricultural, 
exhibiting a pattern 

of planted fields and 
woodlands. 

(DSC08542-P10-SE
Carroll Co P10)

Photo 16

Date Taken:
April 22, 2016

Photo Direction:
North

Comments:
An image of the area 

near Wetland #9 
(originally delineated 

in 2008) and the 
origin of Stream #7. 

(DSC08544-P10-N
Carroll Co P10)



Client:  
Delta Airport 
Consultants, Inc.

Site Name: 
Carroll County
Regional Airport

Site Location:
Carroll Co., MD

Project Number:  
024552011

RETTEW Associates, Inc.
Photo Documentation

Photo 17

Date Taken:
April 22, 2016

Photo Direction:
North

Comments:
An image of 

STR160422-0900. 
(DSC08552-P10-N

Carroll Co. P10)

Photo 18

Date Taken:
April 22, 2016

Photo Direction:
East

Comments:
W160422-0930 and 

adjoining upland 
area. (DSC08564-

P10-E
Carroll Co P10)



Client:  
Delta Airport 
Consultants, Inc.

Site Name: 
Carroll County
Regional Airport

Site Location:
Carroll Co., MD

Project Number:  
024552011

RETTEW Associates, Inc.
Photo Documentation

Photo 19

Date Taken:
April 22, 2016

Photo Direction:
Northeast

Comments:
An image of 

W160422-1120. 
Pinch Valley Road is 

visible in the 
background of this 
image. (DSC08569-

P10-NE
Carroll Co P10)

Photo 20

Date Taken:
April 22, 2016

Photo Direction:
South

Comments:
An image of the 

existing agricultural 
crossing of 

STR160422-0930. 
(DSC08571-P10-S

Carroll Co P10)



Client:  
Delta Airport 
Consultants, Inc.

Site Name: 
Carroll County
Regional Airport

Site Location:
Carroll Co., MD

Project Number:  
024552011

RETTEW Associates, Inc.
Photo Documentation

Photo 21

Date Taken:
April 28, 2016

Photo Direction:
East

Comments:
Upland area on a 

parcel adjacent to 
the Carroll County 

Regional Airport. 
(DSC08642-P13-E

JRP Vision)

Photo 22

Date Taken:
April 28, 2016

Photo Direction:
West

Comments:
Agricultural fields 

adjacent to the 
Carroll County 

Regional Airport. 
(DSC08643-P12-W

JRP Vision)



Client:  
Delta Airport 
Consultants, Inc.

Site Name: 
Carroll County
Regional Airport

Site Location:
Carroll Co., MD

Project Number:  
024552011

RETTEW Associates, Inc.
Photo Documentation

Photo 23

Date Taken:
April 28, 2016

Photo Direction:
West

Comments:
Agricultural field 

adjacent to Carroll 
County Regional 

Airport. (DSC08644-
P11-W

JRP Vision)

Photo 24

Date Taken:
April 28, 2016

Photo Direction:
South

Comments:
An example of typical 

mesic woodlands 
throughout the AOI.  

(DSC08646-P11-S
JRP Vision)



Client:  
Delta Airport 
Consultants, Inc.

Site Name: 
Carroll County
Regional Airport

Site Location:
Carroll Co., MD

Project Number:  
024552011

RETTEW Associates, Inc.
Photo Documentation

Photo 25

Date Taken:
April 28, 2016

Photo Direction:
Southeast

Comments:
Agricultural field 

adjacent to Carroll 
County Regional 

Airport. (DSC08649-
P11-SE

JRP Vision)

Photo 26

Date Taken:
April 28, 2016

Photo Direction:
West

Comments:
A man-made, 

ornamental pond 
identified as 

W160428-1105. 
(DSC08653-P13-W

JRP Vision)



Client:  
Delta Airport 
Consultants, Inc.

Site Name: 
Carroll County
Regional Airport

Site Location:
Carroll Co., MD

Project Number:  
024552011

RETTEW Associates, Inc.
Photo Documentation

Photo 27

Date Taken:
April 29, 2016

Photo Direction:
South

Comments:
Image of STR160429-

0730, which flows 
through a pasture. 
(DSC08698-P14-S

JRP Vision)

Photo 28

Date Taken:
April 29, 2016

Photo Direction:
North

Comments:
Image of uplands 

area and adjoining 
asphalt recycling 

plant. Access to the 
plant was prohibited. 

(DSC08700-P14-N
JRP Vision)



Client:  
Delta Airport 
Consultants, Inc.

Site Name: 
Carroll County
Regional Airport

Site Location:
Carroll Co., MD

Project Number:  
024552011

RETTEW Associates, Inc.
Photo Documentation

Photo 29

Date Taken:
April 27, 2016

Photo Direction:
East

Comments:
Image of residential 

use lot. In general, 
throughout the AOI, 

there are various 
residential lots and 

structures. 
(DSC08593-P17-E

Wetzel)

Photo 30

Date Taken:
April 27, 2016

Photo Direction:
Northeast

Comments:
Another image of the 

residential lot 
depicted in Photo 29. 
The airport property 
is visible in the right 

of this image, 
upslope of the fence.  

(DSC08595-P17-NE
Wetzel)



Client:  
Delta Airport 
Consultants, Inc.

Site Name: 
Carroll County
Regional Airport

Site Location:
Carroll Co., MD

Project Number:  
024552011

RETTEW Associates, Inc.
Photo Documentation

Photo 31

Date Taken:
April 27, 2016

Photo Direction:
West

Comments:
Another image of the 

residential lot. 
(DSC08597-P17-W

Wetzel)

Photo 32

Date Taken:
April 27, 2016

Photo Direction:
Northwest

Comments:
A small part of this 

residential lot is 
wooded. (DSC08598-

P17-NW
Wetzel)



Client:  
Delta Airport 
Consultants, Inc.

Site Name: 
Carroll County
Regional Airport

Site Location:
Carroll Co., MD

Project Number:  
024552011

RETTEW Associates, Inc.
Photo Documentation

Photo 33

Date Taken:
April 27, 2016

Photo Direction:
Southwest

Comments:
An image of 

intermittent stream 
STR160427-1320, 

that runs through the 
front yard of a 

residential property. 
(DSC08603-P17-SW

Wetzel)

Photo 34

Date Taken:
April 27, 2016

Photo Direction:
Southeast

Comments:
An image of the yard 

and residence 
referenced in the 

description of Photo 
33. (DSC08604-P17-

SE)



Client:  
Delta Airport 
Consultants, Inc.

Site Name: 
Carroll County
Regional Airport

Site Location:
Carroll Co., MD

Project Number:  
024552011

RETTEW Associates, Inc.
Photo Documentation

Photo 35

Date Taken:
April 27, 2016

Photo Direction:
Southeast

Comments:
An image of a lawn 

area that is part of a 
larger industrial site. 
Meadow Brook Road 

is to the left 
(generally west) of 

the coniferous trees 
in the left of this 

image. (DSC08614-
P19-SE

DLH)

Photo 36

Date Taken:
April 27, 2016

Photo Direction:
South

Comments:
An image of wetland 

W#14, originally 
delineated in 2008. 
(DSC08617-P19-SE

DLH)



Client:  
Delta Airport 
Consultants, Inc.

Site Name: 
Carroll County
Regional Airport

Site Location:
Carroll Co., MD

Project Number:  
024552011

RETTEW Associates, Inc.
Photo Documentation

Photo 37

Date Taken:
April 27, 2016

Photo Direction:
Northeast

Comments:
An uplands area 

within the AOI. This 
area is maintained as 

part of an existing 
subdivision. 

(DSC08608-P48-
NE.JPG

Jacobs Ridge, LLC)

Photo 38

Date Taken:
April 27, 2016

Photo Direction:
Southwest

Comments:
An area within the 

AOI that is 
maintained as lawn. 

(DSC08613-P51-
SW.JPG

Commissioners of 
Carroll Co Parcel 51)



Client:  
Delta Airport 
Consultants, Inc.

Site Name: 
Carroll County
Regional Airport

Site Location:
Carroll Co., MD

Project Number:  
024552011

RETTEW Associates, Inc.
Photo Documentation

Photo 39

Date Taken:
April 28, 2016

Photo Direction:
North

Comments:
A view of the ARC 

(Association for 
Retarded Citizens of 

the United States) 
property. (DSC08610-

P24-N.jpg
ARC)

Photo 40

Date Taken:
April 28, 2016

Photo Direction:
North

Comments:
One of the no-till 
agricultural fields 

common throughout 
the area of 

investigation. This 
particular field is 
generally east of 
Littlestown Pike.  

(DSC08634-P37-N.jpg
R&EI, LLC)



Client:  
Delta Airport 
Consultants, Inc.

Site Name: 
Carroll County
Regional Airport

Site Location:
Carroll Co., MD

Project Number:  
024552011

RETTEW Associates, Inc.
Photo Documentation

Photo 41

Date Taken:
April 28, 2016

Photo Direction:
Southeast

Comments:
An image taken from 

SP-160428-0850. This 
small woodlot is 

depicted in Photo 40. 
DSC08638-P37.jpg

R&EI, LLC

Photo 42

Date Taken:
April 28, 2016

Photo Direction:
North

Comments:
A feature identified 

as STR 160428-1215. 
The farm on which 

this feature was 
identified has been in 

the same family for 
more than 200 years. 

(DSC08657-P38.jpg
Bish)



Client:  
Delta Airport 
Consultants, Inc.

Site Name: 
Carroll County
Regional Airport

Site Location:
Carroll Co., MD

Project Number:  
024552011

RETTEW Associates, Inc.
Photo Documentation

Photo 43

Date Taken:
April 28, 2016

Photo Direction:
Northwest

Comments:
View of Stream 

160428-1310, an 
unnamed tributary to 

West Branch North 
Branch Patapsco 

River. (STR 
DSC08662-P38-

NW.jpg
BISH)

Photo 44

Date Taken:
April 28, 2016

Photo Direction:
South

Comments:
View of wetland 

160428-1250 (PUB). 
Visible in the 

foreground of the 
image is a small part 
of wetland 160428-
1245 (PEM). This is 
an old farm pond. 

(DSC08663-P38.jpg
BISH)



Client:  
Delta Airport 
Consultants, Inc.

Site Name: 
Carroll County
Regional Airport

Site Location:
Carroll Co., MD

Project Number:  
024552011

RETTEW Associates, Inc.
Photo Documentation

Photo 45

Date Taken:
April 28, 2016

Photo Direction:
South

Comments:
A no-till agricultural 

field. (DSC08666-
P38-S.jpg

BISH)

Photo 46

Date Taken:
April 28, 2016

Photo Direction:
Northeast

Comments:
During the site visits, 

many of the no-till 
agricultural fields 

were recently treated 
with herbicides. The 

contrast between the 
two fields can be 

seen in this image. 
(DSC08678-P38.jpg

BISH)



Client:  
Delta Airport 
Consultants, Inc.

Site Name: 
Carroll County
Regional Airport

Site Location:
Carroll Co., MD

Project Number:  
024552011

RETTEW Associates, Inc.
Photo Documentation

Photo 47

Date Taken:
April 28, 2016

Photo Direction:
North

Comments:
An image of wetland 
W160428-1425. This 

large wetland 
complex is adjacent 

to an unnamed 
tributary to West 

Branch North Branch 
Patapsco River, 

identified as STR 
#160428-1300. 

(DSC08688-P38-N.jpg
BISH)

Photo 48

Date Taken:
April 28, 2016

Photo Direction:
South

Comments:
Another view of 
W160428-1425, 

taken from SP-
160428-1425. 

(DSC08693-P38.jpg
BISH)



Client:  
Delta Airport 
Consultants, Inc.

Site Name: 
Carroll County
Regional Airport

Site Location:
Carroll Co., MD

Project Number:  
024552011

RETTEW Associates, Inc.
Photo Documentation

Photo 49

Date Taken:
April 27, 2016

Photo Direction:
Northwest

Comments:
An image of a 

maintained lawn area 
within the 

commercial 
properties adjacent 

to the airport. 
(DSC08620-P55-

NW.jpg
KBTC, INC.)

Photo 50

Date Taken:
April 27, 2016

Photo Direction:
Northeast

Comments:
Another image of a 

commercial area 
adjacent to the 

airport. (DSC08621-
P55-NE.jpg
KBTC, INC.)



Client:  
Delta Airport 
Consultants, Inc.

Site Name: 
Carroll County
Regional Airport

Site Location:
Carroll Co., MD

Project Number:  
024552011

RETTEW Associates, Inc.
Photo Documentation

Photo 51

Date Taken:
May 6, 2016

Photo Direction:
Southeast

Comments:
An image of the 

property within the 
fenced limits of 

Carroll County 
Regional Airport. This 
area is maintained to 

be free of anything 
that would be 

obstructive to air 
traffic. (DSC08782.jpg

CCRA)

Photo 52

Date Taken:
May 6, 2016

Photo Direction:
Northwest

Comments:
Another view from 

within the fenced 
limits of CCRA. 

(DSC08789.jpg)



Client:  
Delta Airport 
Consultants, Inc.

Site Name: 
Carroll County
Regional Airport

Site Location:
Carroll Co., MD

Project Number:  
024552011

RETTEW Associates, Inc.
Photo Documentation

Photo 53

Date Taken:
April 14, 2016

Photo Direction:
Southeast

Comments:
Bear Branch, 

identified as STR 
160420-1540. This 

stream flows through 
an area that is 

designated to be 
placed in an avigation 

easement. 
(DSC08487.jpg

Osborne)

Photo 54

Date Taken:
April 14, 2016

Photo Direction:
Northwest

Comments:
An agricultural field 

on an existing swine 
farm. (DSC08495.jpg

Osborne)



Client:  
Delta Airport 
Consultants, Inc.

Site Name: 
Carroll County
Regional Airport

Site Location:
Carroll Co., MD

Project Number:  
024552011

RETTEW Associates, Inc.
Photo Documentation

Photo 55

Date Taken:
April 13, 2016

Photo Direction:
Southeast

Comments:
Bear Branch, a 

perennial stream to 
which much of the 

northern portion of 
the site drains. 
(DSC08470.jpg

Osborne)

Photo 56

Date Taken:
April 13, 2016

Photo Direction:
Northwest

Comments:
Image of W160413-

1130, a 
predominantly 

herbaceous wetland 
in the floodplain of 

Bear Branch. 
(DSC08465.jpg

Osborne)
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US Army Corps of Engineers – Baltimore District 
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Attn: Joseph McKelvey, Airport Manager 
200 Airport Drive 
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3020 Columbia Avenue 

Lancaster, Pennsylvania 17603 
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I. JOINT PERMIT APPLICATION FORM 
 

  





PCA 13910 
OBJ 4142

IMPORTANT ANNOUNCEMENT

New State Procedures for Application Processing  
Wetlands and Waterways Program 

Water Management Administration 
Maryland Department of the Environment 

Effective August 1, 2011, the Maryland Department of the Environment (MDE) will implement new procedures for 
application review and communication with applicants designed to improve and expedite permit application processing.  
These procedures are intended to clarify the steps in the review process, promptly communicate the need for specific 
additional information and add certainty to the permit process by adhering to published permit turn-around times.  MDE’s
ability to meet these new turn-around times for permit decisions depends on the submission of a carefully prepared 
application and the provision of any additional information determined by MDE to be necessary to complete an 
application review and render a decision.  Providing additional information when requested is critical to the success of 
MDE in rendering a timely permit decision. 

What is the Current Procedure? 
All applicants for a wetlands and waterways authorization currently receive a “45-day letter” notifying the applicant that 
the activity is either authorized to proceed, or that the additional information described in the letter is needed to complete 
the application and enable MDE to render a decision.  Past practice has been to allow the applicant an indefinite period of 
time to provide this information, resulting in thousands of pending applications upon which MDE could take no action. 

What is Changing as of August 1, 2011? 
The new process provides only one opportunity for an applicant to supplement an application with additional 
information.  This change in procedure, which is applicable to all applications received on or after August 1, 2011, places 
a deadline by which the additional information requested in the “45-day letter” must be provided to MDE.  Since each 
“45-day letter” will include a deadline for the submission of requested information, it is important to maintain a dialogue 
with the project manager assigned to your project prior to responding. 

What Happens If Applicants Do Not Provide Sufficient Information or MDE Fails to Meet Deadlines? 
If an applicant fails to provide the additional requested information or if the information provided within the requested 
time frame is insufficient, MDE will deny the permit application due to insufficient information upon which to make a 
favorable decision.  The applicant may re-apply as allowed under State law.  Resubmission of a permit application is 
considered a new application and fees will be due and payable upon resubmission of the application.  As is currently 
done, if the Department fails to request additional information in the 45-day letter, the application is considered complete 
and the review will continue. 

Note:  If an application meets certain criteria for requiring additional time for review, such as a scientific study requested 
by MDE, resolution of legal or local governmental matters or other factors beyond the control of the applicant or the 
Department, this new procedure will not apply.  The applicant will be notified if the application meets these criteria in the 
45-day letter.   

How Can an Applicant Ensure an Expedited Review Process? 
Applicants are advised to obtain information and guidance by calling 410-537-3745 or 800-633-6101.  Another 
option is to schedule a pre-application meeting by filling out the Pre-Application Meeting Request Form 
available at the following email address: 

http://mde.maryland.gov/programs/Water/WetlandsandWaterways/Documents/preAppMeetingRequest.
pdf 
In addition to providing the information requested in the application, be sure to include all of the information 
discussed during the telephone call or at the pre-application meeting.  It is advisable to delay submitting an 
application until all of the required information can be provided.  Additional information is available on the 
program’s website: 



http://mde.maryland.gov/programs/Water/WetlandsandWaterways/Pages/Programs/WaterPrograms/wet
lands_waterways/index.aspx



JOINT FEDERAL/STATE APPLICATION FOR THE ALTERATION OF ANY FLOODPLAIN, 
WATERWAY, TIDAL OR NONTIDAL WETLAND IN MARYLAND 

FOR AGENCY USE ONLY 
Application Number Date Determined Complete 
Date Received by State Date(s) Returned 
Date Received by Corps 
Type of State permit needed Date of Field Review 
Type of Corps permit needed Agency Performed Field Review 

+++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++ 
• Please submit 1 original and 6 copies of this form, required maps and plans to the Wetlands and Waterways Program as noted on 

the last page of this form. 
• Any application which is not completed in full or is accompanied by poor quality drawings may be considered incomplete and 

result in a time delay to the applicant. 

Please check one of the following: 

RESUBMITTAL:  APPLICATION AMENDMENT:  MODIFICATION TO AN EXISTING PERMIT: 
JURISDICTIONAL DETERMINATION ONLY  APPLYING FOR AUTHORIZATION X 
PREVIOUSLY ASSIGNED NUMBER (RESUBMITTALS AND AMENDMENTS) 
DATE 

1. APPLICANT INFORMATION: 

APPLICANT NAME: 

A. Name: Joseph McKelvey, Carroll County Airport Manager  B. Daytime Telephone: (410) 876-9885 
C. Company: Carroll County  D. Email Address:  
E. Address: 200 Airport Drive 
F. City: Westminster  State: MD  Zip: 21157 

AGENT/ENGINEER INFORMATION: 

A. Name: Mary Ashburn Pearson, AICP  B. Daytime Telephone: (804) 955-4556 
C. Company: Delta Airport Consultants, Inc.  D. Email Address: mapearson@deltaairport.com
E. Address: 9711 Farrar Court, Suite 1 
F. City: Richmond  State: VA  Zip: 23236 

ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANT: 

A. Name: Thomas J. Stich  B. Daytime Telephone: (717) 394-3721 
C. Company: RETTEW Associates, Inc.  D. Email Address: tstich@rettew.com
E. Address: 3020 Columbia Ave 
F. City: Lancaster  State: PA  Zip: 17603 

CONTRACTOR (If known): 

A. Name:   B. Daytime Telephone:
C. Company:   D. Email Address:  
E. Address:  
F. City:   State:   Zip:  

PRINCIPAL CONTACT: 

A. Name:   B. Daytime Telephone:
C. Company:   D. Email Address:  
E. Address:  
F. City:   State:   Zip:  



2. PROJECT DESCRIPTION 
a. GIVE WRITTEN DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT:
The proposed project involves the expansion of the Carroll County Regional Airport, including extension of an existing runway/taxi 
way and supporting infrastructure. 

Has any portion of the project been completed?  Yes  X No  If yes, explain  

Is this a residential subdivision or commercial development?  Yes  X No  
If yes, total number of acres on property  acres  

b. ACTIVITY:  Check all activities that are proposed in the wetland, waterway, floodplain, and nontidal wetland buffer as 
appropriate. 

A. X filling D.  flooding or impounding  F. X grading 
B.  dredging  water G. X removing or destroying 
C. X excavating  E.  draining vegetation 

H. X building structures 

Area for item(s) checked: Wetland 181,645.2 (sq. ft.)   Buffer (Nontidal Wetland Only) (sq. ft.) 

Expanded Buffer (Nontidal Wetland Only)  (sq. ft.) 
Area of stream impact  (sq. ft.) 
Length of stream affected 3,660 (linear feet) 

c. TYPE OF PROJECTS:  Project Dimensions 

For each activity, give overall length and width (in feet), in columns 1 and 2.  For multiple activities, give total area of disturbance in 
square feet in column 3.  For activities in tidal waters, give maximum distance channelward (in feet) in column 4.  For dam or small 
ponds, give average depth (in feet) for the completed project in column 5.  Give the volume of fill or dredged material in column 6. 

Maximum/Average Volume of fill/dredge 
Length Width Area Channelward Pond material (cubic yards) 

(Ft.) (Ft.) Sq. Ft. Encroachment Depth below MHW or OHW 
1 2 3 4 5 6 

A.  Bulkhead 
B.  Revetment 
C.  Vegetative Stabilization 
D.  Gabions 
E.  Groins 
F.  Jetties 
G.  Boat Ramp 
H.  Pier 
I.  Breakwater 
J.  Repair & Maintenance 
K.  Road Crossing 
L.  Utility Line 
M.  Outfall Construction 
N.  Small Pond 
O.  Dam 
P.  Lot Fill 
Q.  Building Structures 
R. X Culvert 
S.  Bridge 
T. X Stream Channelization 
U.  Parking Area 
V.  Dredging 

1. New  2. Maintenance  3. Hydraulic  4. Mechanical 
W. X Other (explain) Wetland fill resulting in 4.17 acres of wetland impacts 



d. PROJECT PURPOSE:  Give brief written description of the project purpose:

The purpose of the proposed project is to accommodate the general aviation aircraft utilizing the airport today and in the future, and  
to continue to improve the airport’s ability to serve the community. The proposed action will improve the airport’s ability as a  
reliever airport to Baltimore-Washington International (BWI) Airport. 

3. PROJECT LOCATION: 
a. LOCATION INFORMATION: 

A. County: Carroll  B. City: Westminster  C. Name of waterway or closest waterway Bear & Meadow 
Branches of Big 
Pipe Creek 

D. State stream use class designation:  
E. Site Address or Location: 200 Airport Drive, Westminster, MD 21157 

F. Directions from nearest intersection of two state roads: From the intersection of SR 97 and SR 140 on the north end of 
Westminster, head north on SR 97 for approximately 1.2 miles. Turn left on Airport Drive. The airport hangar and offices are located 
at the end of Airport Drive. 

G. Is your project located in the Chesapeake Bay Critical Area (generally within 1,000 feet of tidal waters or tidal wetlands)?: 
Yes X No 

H. County Book Map Coordinates (Alexandria Drafting Co.); Excluding Garrett and Somerset Counties: 
Map: 12 Letter: F Number: 12.0 (to the nearest tenth) 

I. FEMA Floodplain Map Panel Number (if known): 2400-15-0100B 
and adjacent 
panels 

J. 1. 39.612766 latitude 2. -77.013517 longitude 

b. ACTIVITY LOCATION:  Check one or more of the following as appropriate for the type of wetland/waterway where you are 
proposing an activity: 

A.  Tidal Waters F.  100-foot buffer (nontidal wetland  H. X 100-year floodplain 
B.  Tidal Wetlands of special State concern)  (outside stream channel) 
C.  Special Aquatic Site  G. X In stream channel I.  River, lake, pond 

 (e.g., mudflat, 1.  Tidal 2. X Nontidal  J.  Other (Explain) 
 vegetated shallows)  

D. X Nontidal Wetland 
E. X 25-foot buffer (nontidal 

wetlands only) 

c. LAND USE:

A. Current Use of Parcel Is:  1. X Agriculture:  Has SCS designated project site as a prior converted cropland?
Yes  X No  2. X Wooded  3. Marsh/Swamp  4. X Developed 

5. X Other Scattered residential parcels 

B. Present Zoning Is:    1. X Residential 2. X Commercial/Industrial 3. X Agriculture 4.  Marina 5.  Other 

C. Project complies with current zoning  Yes   No 

THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION IS REQUIRED BY THE STATE (blocks 4-7): 

4. REDUCTION OF IMPACTS:  Explain measures taken or considered to avoid or minimize wetland losses in F.  Also check 
Items A-E if any of these apply to your project. 

A.  Reduced the area of B.  Reduced size/scope of  C.  Relocated structures 
 disturbance project D.  Redesigned project 



E. X Other Identification of additional wetlands on surrounding County property parcels to avoid future wetland impacts. 

F. Explanation  

Describe reasons why impacts were not avoided or reduced in Q.  Also check Items G-P that apply to your project. 

G. X Cost K.  Parcel size N. X Safety/public welfare issue 
H.  Extensive wetlands on site  L. X Other regulatory O.  Inadequate zoning 
I.  Engineering/design   requirement P.  Other  

 constraints M. X Failure to accomplish  
J.  Other natural features  project purpose 

Q. Description Because of the existing directional alignment of Runway 16-34 and the only available land to expand the runway 
is situated on the northwest end of Runway 16, there is no other way to meet FAA regulatory requirements and avoid wetland and 
stream impacts. Such avoidance would cause the failure of accomplishing the project’s purpose and in meeting FAA requirements. 
In addition, during the process of project design, the selected alternative for the proposed activity was revised to reduce wetland  
impacts by reducing the length of the proposed runway by 900 feet. 
5. LETTER OF EXEMPTION:  If you are applying for a letter of exemption for activities in nontidal wetlands and/or their buffers, 
explain why the project qualifies: 

A.  No significant plant or B.  Repair existing structure/fill 
wildlife value and wetland impact  C.  Mitigation Project 
1.  Less than 5,000 

square  
D.  Utility Line 

 feet 1.  Overhead 
2.  In an isolated nontidal  2.  Underground 
wetland less than 1 acre in size 

E. Other (explain)  

F. X Check here if you are not applying for a letter of exemption. 

IF YOU ARE APPLYING FOR A LETTER OF EXEMPTION, PROCEED TO BLOCK 11

6. ALTERNATIVE SITE ANALYSIS:  Explain why other sites that were considered for this project were rejected in M.  Also 
check any items in D-L if they apply to your project.  (If you are applying for a letter of exemption, do not complete this block):

A.  1 site B. X 2 - 4 sites C.  5 or more sites 

Alternative sites were rejected/not considered for the following reason(s): 
D. X Cost H. X Greater wetlands 

impact 
L.  Other  

E. X Lack of availability I.  Water dependency 
F. X Failure to meet project J.  Inadequate zoning 

 purpose K.  Engineering/design 
G.  Located outside  constraints 

 general/market area 
M. Explanation: Because of the airport’s current location and alignment, there was only one site to work with. Three other 
alternatives were considered for the project site itself. However, this was the only alternative that met the project’s purpose and FAA 
regulations. Trying to move the airport to another location would most likely result in more overall impacts to the environment. 

7. PUBLIC NEED:  Describe the public need or benefits that the project will provide in F.  Also check Items in A-E that apply to 
your project.  (If you are applying for a letter of exemption, do not complete this block):

A. X Economic C.  Health/welfare  E.  Other  
B. X Safety D.  Does not provide public   

 benefits 
F. Description  



8. OTHER APPROVALS NEEDED/GRANTED:

A. Agency  B. Date C. Decision  D. Decision  E. Other 
  Sought  1. Granted 2. Denied   Date   Status 

 USFWS 

9. MITIGATION PLAN:  Please provide the following information: 

a. Description of a monetary compensation proposal, if applicable (for state requirements only).  Attach another sheet if 
necessary. N/A 

b. Give a brief description of the proposed mitigation project. TBD (The project ream is working with the County to identify  
suitable mitigation sites on County-owned land. These projects will include wetland mitigation and stream mitigation. 

c. Describe why you selected your proposed mitigation site, including what other areas were considered and why they were 
rejected. TBD 

d. Describe how the mitigation site will be protected in the future. Conservation easements. 

10. HAVE ADJACENT PROPERTY OWNERS BEEN NOTIFIED?: A. X Yes B.  No 
Provide names and mailing addresses below (Use separate sheet, if necessary): 
a. See attached list b.  c.  

11. HISTORIC PROPERTIES:  Is your project located in the vicinity of historic properties?  (For example:  structures over 50 
years old, archeological sites, shell mounds, Indian or Colonial artifacts).  Provide any supplemental information in Section 13. 

A. X Yes B.  No C. Unknown 

12. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:  Use this space for detailed responses to any of the previous items.  Attach another sheet if 
necessary: 
Regarding 11. Historic Properties, a Project Review Form was submitted to the Maryland SHPO on 2/8/16; the response from  
MDSHPO indicates the project will have no effect on historic properties. 



Check box if data is enclosed for any one or more of the following (see checklist for required information): 

A. X Soil borings D. X Field surveys  G. X Site plan 
B. X Wetland data sheets E. X Alternate site analysis  H. X Avoidance and 
C. X Photographs F.  Market analysis minimization analysis 

I.  Other (explain)  

CERTIFICATION: 

I hereby designate and authorize the agent named above to act on my behalf in the processing of this application and to furnish any 
information that is requested.  I certify that the information on this form and on the attached plans and specifications is true and 
accurate to the best of my knowledge and belief.  I understand that any of the agencies involved in authorizing the proposed works may 
request information in addition to that set forth herein as may be deemed appropriate in considering this proposal.  I certify that all 
Waters of the United States have been identified and delineated on site, and that all jurisdictional wetlands have been delineated in 
accordance with the Corps of Engineers Wetlands Delineation Manual (Wetlands Research Program Technical Report Y-87-1).  I 
grant permission to the agencies responsible for authorization of this work, or their duly authorized representative, to enter the project 
site for inspection purposes during working hours.  I will abide by the conditions of the permit or license if issued and will not begin 
work without the appropriate authorization.  I also certify that the proposed works are consistent with Maryland's Coastal Zone 
Management Plan.  I understand that none of the information contained in the application form is confidential and that I may request 
that additional required information be considered confidential under applicable laws.  I further understand that failure of the 
landowner to sign the application will result in the application being deemed incomplete. 

LANDOWNER MUST SIGN:  DATE:

WHERE TO MAIL APPLICATION 

Maryland Department of the Environment 
Water Management Administration 

Regulatory Services Coordination Office 
1800 Washington Boulevard, Suite 430 

Baltimore, Maryland 21230 
Telephone:  (410) 537-3762 

1-800-876-0200

BEFORE YOU MAIL…  DON’T FORGET… 

• SIGN AND DATE THE APPLICATION.  THE LANDOWNER MUST SIGN. 

• SEVEN (7) COPIES OF ALL DOCUMENTS (APPLICATION, PLANS, MAPS, REPORTS, ETC.)  
MUST BE RECEIVED TO BEGIN OUR REVIEW. 

• INCLUDE FIVE COPIES OF A VICINITY MAP (LOCATION MAP) WITH THE PROJECT SITE 
PINPOINTED.

• SEND AN APPLICATION FEE OF $750 ALONG WITH A COPY OF THE FIRST PAGE OF THE 
APPLICATION TO MARYLAND DEPARTMENT OF THE ENVIRONMENT, P.O. BOX 2057, 
BALTIMORE, MD 21203-2057. PLEASE REFER TO OUR WEBSITE 
http://www.mde.state.md.us/wetlands FOR FURTHER INSTRUCTIONS.

SAMPLE PLANS MAY BE OBTAINED BY PHONE (1-800-876-0200) 
OR E-MAIL acunabaugh@mde.state.md.us.

Revised 7/10 



SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION TO BE INCLUDED ON PLANS, DRAWINGS, OR VICINITY MAPS 

In addition to the information indicated on the previous pages, you should include the following on the 8 1/2 x 11 site plans and any 
blueprints you have submitted: 

1. Delineation of any wetland buffers or expanded buffers, clearly marked and differentiated. 

2. Location of mitigation area, if proposed on the same site as the project. 

Note: If you are proposing a complex project you may wish to submit engineering blueprints of your project with the application 
form to expedite review. 

Mitigation Location Map:  If you are proposing that nontidal wetland mitigation be done at a different location than the 
proposed project, you should submit a map showing the location of the mitigation site in relation to the proposed nontidal 
wetland losses. 

WETLAND DELINEATION 

Wetlands should be identified according to methods described in the publication Corps of Engineers Wetlands Delineation Manual 
(Wetlands Research Program Technical Report Y-87-1).  Copies of the manual may be obtained by calling the U. S. Government 
Printing Office at 202-783-3238 and requesting document #024-010-00-683-8 at a cost of $7.50.  Wetlands must be shown on all plans 
submitted with the application.  All wetlands on site must be delineated and shown on the overall site plan.  8½ x 11 inch plans with 
topography showing relation of the wetlands and project impacts must be submitted.  Copies of the wetland reports and data sheets 
used in making the determination be included with your application submittal. 

Regulatory Agencies 

Federal Permits State Authorizations 

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers  MD Dept. of the Environment 
Baltimore District Water Management Administration 
Attention:  CENAB-OP-R  Tidal Wetlands Division 
P. O. Box 1715  1800 Washington Blvd, Ste 430 
Baltimore, MD  21203-1715  Baltimore, MD  21230 
Telephone:  (410) 962-3670 Telephone:  (410) 537-3837 

Coastal Zone Consistency MD Dept. of the Environment 
Statement Water Management Administration 

Nontidal Wetlands and Waterways 
MD Dept. of the Environment    Division 
Water Management Administration  1800 Washington Blvd, Ste 430 
Wetlands and Waterways Program  Baltimore, MD  21230 
1800 Washington Blvd, Ste 430  Telephone:  (410) 537-3768 
Baltimore, MD  21230 
Telephone:  (410) 537-3745



Wetlands and Waterways Program: 
Checklist for Floodplain, Waterway, Tidal or Nontidal Wetland Applications 

Processing Fee Enclosed 

Exempt from Processing Fee 

□ Applicant's name, mailing address, telephone number, email address and fax number 

□ Authorized agent's (or primary contact and other contact) names, mailing addresses, telephone numbers, email 
addresses and fax numbers 

□ Any existing authorization numbers or previously assigned numbers 

□ General description of project purpose and proposed activity.  

□ The name of the city or town, waterbody,  and county where the project is located 

□ Clear directions to project site 

□ Latitude and longitude from a central location within the project limits 

Wetland, Waterway/Stream, Buffer, Floodplain Description 

□ Itemized calculation of all permanent and temporary wetland, stream, buffer, floodplain impacts 

□ A delineation report of the area of all wetlands and buffers on the site and associated wetland data sheets.  The 
report map should include the location of all streams, 100-year floodplains?, open water and other surface waters 
on the site the limits of Chesapeake Bay Resource Protection Areas (RPAs),  Wetland types should be noted 
according to their Cowardin (USFWS-National Wetlands Inventory) classification or similar terminology.   

□ Description of How Impacts were Avoided or Reduced 

□ Mitigation Proposal, if applicable 

Plans 

□ A detailed vicinity map of the project area, including the project boundary. The map should identify the project 
site, property boundaries, and adjacent property owners 

□ Plans showing distance of all proposed structures to all contiguous property lines and any appropriate County or 
State property line building restriction setbacks, right-of-ways and/or easements 

□ A plan view depicting existing and proposed conditions and structures. All plan view sketches should include, 
but are not limited to: north arrow; existing and proposed contours and/or grades; limit of surface water areas; 
ebb and flow direction of all water bodies (e.g., streams, tidal waters); applicant name and address; all horizontal 
dimensions of all proposed structures and impacts, 




